REQUEST FOR TRAINING QUOTE INFORMATION

	PLEASE PROVIDE PRICING FOR THE ATTACHED ITEM (S).  PROVIDE YOUR BEST AND FINAL OFFER AT TIME OF SUBMISSION.  BE SURE TO COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION AND RETURN THIS FORM BY THE SPECIFIED DEADLINE.  THIS INFORMATION IS REQUIRED FOR AWARD.


Course Name:      
Course Description (attach details):      
Delivery Schedule (course, materials deliver date)      

 FORMTEXT 
       Cost:       

Cancellation Policy:      
Type of Business (large, small, minority, woman owned):     
Open Market      

 FORMTEXT 
      or GSA (number & expiration date)     
Vendor Contact: 

          
Vendor Name and Address:           



                        





            

Telephone & Fax Number:              
FOB Point:  Destination Only                                          Payment Terms (Net 30)

Veteran SBC (Small Business Concern):  Service disabled VOSB       Other VSB      
Not VOSC      
Cage Code:      

HUBZone SBC:  Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 or No  FORMCHECKBOX 

HUBZONE Program:

HUBZONE Sole Source       HUBZone Set Aside       HUBZone Price Evaluation Preference      
Combined HUZBone Preference/SDB Price Adjustment       Not Applicable      
Please contact       at       for further information and return by      .

NASA/GSFC, Human Resources Development Office, Code 114, Greenbelt, MD  20771

Fax:  301-286-1679

	An Award will be based on the following value characteristics/evaluation criteria:  understanding of requirement, past performance, relevant experience, flexibility, scheduling availability and price.


Thank you!                                                     March 2001 (previous editions obsolete) 

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS ABOUT CAGE

CAGE CODES ARE MANDATORY AFTER FEBRUARY 1, 2001

WHAT IS A CAGE CODE?

A CAGE Code is a five (5) position code that identifies companies doing or wishing to do business with the Federal Government.  The format of the code is the first and fifth position must be numeric.  The second, third and fourth may be any mixture of alpha/numeric excluding I and O.  All positions are non-significant.

WHY DO I NEED A CAGE CODE?

The code is used to support a variety of mechanized systems throughout the government.  The code provides for a standardized method of identifying a given facility at a specific location.  The code may be used for a Facility Clearance, a Pre-Award survey , automated Bidders Lists, pay processes, source of supply, etc.  In some cases, prime contractors may require their sub-contractors to have a CAGE Code also.

HOW DO I GET A CAGE CODE?

Supplement (DFARS) have been amended to require contractor registration in the DoD Central Contractor Registration (CCR) database prior to the award of any contract, basic agreement, blanket ordering agreement or blanket purchasing agreement unless the award results from a solicitation issued on or before May 31, 1998.  Having a CAGE Code alone is no longer sufficient to qualify a contractor to do business with DoD.  Parts 204, 212, and 252 of the Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation.

All CCR registrants are validated through the CAGE system.  If you have CAGE Code, it will be identified and applied to your Trading Partner Profile (TPP).  If you do not have a CAGE Code, and are a U.S. * company, one will be assigned to you.

You can register in CCR at http://www.ccr.dlsc.dla.mil or call for assistance at 1-888-227-2423. *Non - U.S. companies CAGE code information, http://www.dlis.dla.mil/ccr.ccr_cageinfo.htm 

WHO ASSIGNS AND MAINTAINS CAGE CODES?

The Defense Logistics Information Service (DLIS) in Battle Creek, MI is the only authorized source of CAGE Codes.

IS THERE A FEE FOR CAGE CODES?

No.  At this time, there are no associated subscription charges related to the assignment/maintenance of CAGE Codes.

______________________________________________________________________________

Web site:  http://dlis.dla.mil/CAGESearch

